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City of Seattle

Request For Proposal (RFP)# SPU-491
Addendum
Updated 05/11/10

The following is additional information regarding RFP #SPU-491, titled Construction Contract Document Management System (CCDMS) released on May 5, 2010.  The Proposal due date of May 31, 2010 @ 3:00 pm is revised to June 2, 2010 @ 3:00 pm.  
The pre-proposal conference provided a forum for a relatively informal dialog between prospective proposers and the City of Seattle spokespeople in an attempt to clarify the City’s requirements.  The following set of questions and answers is NOT a verbatim account of that discussion.  What is presented here is an attempt to capture the essence of each question asked at the conference along with an answer that is more considered and researched than that given in the discussion.  In some cases the answer is simply changed for grammatical correctness, whereas, in other cases, the answer may appear totally different.  

Regardless of the differences between the dialog that took place on 05/12/10 and this document, this document is the official response to the questions offered in the Pre-Proposal Conference.  

This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas-Thompson, Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	ITB Additions/Revisions

	1
	05/07/10
	05/07/10
	
	
	REVISION:  The Proposal due date of May 31, 2010 @ 3:00 pm is revised to June 2, 2010 @ 3:00 pm

	2
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	
	
	REVISION – Technical & Functional Response Worksheet: Mandatory (M24)  IE 7.0 revised to IE 8.0 

	3
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	
	
	REVISION:  Page 15, 7.2 – Communications with the City -   Phone: is 206-615-1123



	4
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	
	
	Addition:  Page 33, Evaluation Steps Round 1 – Responsiveness, Responsibility, minimum qualifications and mandatory technical requirements.   City Purchasing shall first review submittal for initial decisions on responsiveness and responsibility, then whether vendor meets minimum qualifications and mandatory technical requirements.  Those found responsive, responsible and who meet the minimum qualifications and mandatory technical requirements, based on this review shall proceed to Round 2.

	5
	05/07/10
	05/10/10
	The Submittal Checklist includes "Mandatory Technical Requirements" as outlined in Section 4 (page 8 of the RFP). However, this section is not listed separately in section 8 Proposal Format and Organization. 
Question: For organizational purposes, is it acceptable to include our response to the "Mandatory Technical Requirements" in Section 8.6 Technical and Functional Response?


	Yes.
	

	6
	05/07/10
	05/10/10
	-Vendor hosted or SPU hosted

Section 1.1 states "However, if proposing both solutions (Vendor hosted or SPU-hosted solution), each solution must be packaged as single independent responses." 
Question: Do we need two separate proposals even if we provide two pricing offers?


	The City requires two separate packages for each proposal.

	

	7
	05/07/10
	05/10/10
	-Doc Create-Config

Section 3.12 states that the “System shall filter data in drop-down lists on the current user's role and Contract role assignments.”   

Question:  Please elaborate.  What kind of data may need to be filtered using a drop-down list and how should a user’s role affect this list?


	We would want to see contract bid item data in a drop-down list, for valid contracts for a particular resident engineer.  The list of items would change, depending on which RE was logged-on and completing say, a Field Construction Record document. 


	

	8
	05/07/10
	05/10/10
	-Doc Routing

Section 4.1 states that “System shall support our mandated, core business processes without significant alterations (i.e., still legally and procedurally compliant), in order to avoid a reauthorization of existing procedures or risk of penalty.”

Question: Please elaborate.  What are the highest priority processes that must be integrated into the new Project Management System?


	See attachment #5 Tentative Demonstration Script for detail of the business processes.  Highest priority business processes are:  Create project manual, produce change order, make contract progress payment, submit and review construction submittals.
	

	9
	05/07/10
	05/10/10
	-Reporting

Section 7.5 requests a working days calendar report.

Question:  Please provide a sample.


	
	Embedded is the City’s example of a working days calendar report.


[image: image1.emf]WeeklyStatementof WorkingDays.pdf




	10
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	What are the capabilities of the CCMS and how do they differ from the ESCP?


	The functionality will be essentially the same.  CCMS is a technology upgrade for ESCP.   RFP Sections 1.2.1 through 1.2.4 describe the processes that CCMS will serve when it is completed.


	

	11
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	Is the CCMS program in operation now? If so, can we see a demo of it?


	CCMS is not in operation now.  No demo is possible.
	

	12
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	Who uses, or will be using, the CCMS? Is the system limited to internal users?


	Construction management personnel will use CCMS.  Internal users only.
	

	13
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	What is your Accounts Payable system?


	No automated link to the Accounts Payable system exists now, and none is envisioned.
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